Burgos, Alexander N

From: Everett, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:10 PM
To: Peaslee, William W

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 18C .1540 PHC

Received, thanks!

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality

Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Tele: (919)-707-8595
https://deq.nc.gov/permits-rules/rules-regulations/deg-proposed-rules

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 15A NCAC 18C .1540 PHC

Hi Jennifer,

Attache please find the request for changes for the above captioned rule.

As always if you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.
Have a good weekend.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee(@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



